
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 31, 2020 8:22 PM
To: Fragiskatos, Peter - Personal
Subject: RE: PPE - new information from potential supplier

Hi Peter,

Are they just solely procuring/manufacturing from China? Any sense if there's a European manufacturing base as well?

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario I Adjoint special - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de ('honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada I Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
doveiot.Parmar@ can ada.ca

From: Fragiskatos, Peter - Personal
Sent: March-31-2012:12 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: PPE - new information from potential supplier

Hi Dove,

Please see the attached documents. Yet another constituent has been in touch - unrelated to the individual we
spoke about yesterday - and offered to secure PPE. The individual says they can meet the product specification
found on the government website.

The company's main focus is masks but they can also supply other PPE (gloves, protective clothing, etc.) if
requested to do so. They're also proposing an "Open Book" approach to price-setting, to ensure that Canada
gets the best possible prices for certified product.

Let me know if you need more information.

Best,

Peter
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